THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING 2022

TO: ALL INTERVAL OWNERS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Annual Meeting of The Royal Suites Interval
Association, Inc. will be held online Saturday, November 19, 2022 at 12:00 p.m. via Zoom
Meetings, Meeting ID: 983 185 2492, https://zoom.us/ for purposes of an annual members
meeting. The agenda will include nomination and election of two (2) Trustees from among
Interval Owners, and such other business of the membership as may properly come before the
meeting may be conducted. Participation by all Interval Owners eligible to vote is necessary to
establish a quorum to conduct the meeting and transact business for the purpose(s) stated. Once
on the website, in the top right-hand side, click “Join a Meeting”. Or join by telephone using 1
646 558 8656 (NY) and enter the Meeting ID: 983 185 2492,

Formal action may be taken at any regular, special or rescheduled meeting.

Minutes of the 2021 Annual Meeting of The Royal Suites Interval Association,
Inc, and any duly held meeting of the Board of Directors are available for inspection by all
members of The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc. during business hours at the Office of
the General Manager. For 2022, the Annual Meeting Notice, Agenda, PowerPoint, and Minutes
will be made available under Owner Information at www.fantasearesorts.com or
clubboardwalkresorts.com.

This notice supersedes all prior notices published by The Royal Suites Interval
Association, Inc.
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.

Dated: October 20, 2022



AGENDA

ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERSHIP
November 19, 2022

Location: Zoom Teleconference Host ID: 983 185 2492
Time: 12:00 P.M.

L OPEN MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT/PUBLICATION OF NOTICE -MARIA B.
II.  PARLIMENTARY PROCEDURES (FOR IN PERSON MEETINGS) - BOB

III. ' WAIVER OF READING AND APPROVAL OF
MINUTES OF 2021 ANNUAL MEETING -MARIA B.

IV. ELECTION OF TRUSTEES/ANNOUNCEMENT OF ELECTION RESULTS- BOB
V. PRESENTATION OF THE 2023 BUDGET- CHRIS
VI. REPORTS OF:

a. OFFICERS — ROXANNE (and/or others)

b. PROPERTY MANAGER - MELISSA

c. OWNER SERVICES - MARK

VII. NEW BUSINESS/QUESTIONS GENERAL ATTENDANCE — MARIA B.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT- MARIA B.

Note*
OFFICERS: MARIA P. BATTLE, MICHELE JONES, LUIZ PEREZ, ROXANNE
PASSARELLA, GARY EARLAND

MANAGEMENT STAFF: CHRISTOPHER IBONE (ASST. TREASURER), MELISSA
COSSIO (GM), MARK CONNOLLEY
OTHER: ROBERT HUESTON (ASSOCIATION ATTORNEY)



PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
ANNUAL MEETING

NOVEMBER 19, 2022

There are no questions on the agenda of this
annual meeting which require a vote of the
membership other than the election of
Trustees.

At this annual meeting the chair will take
questions from the members under old/new
business and allow debate limited to 10
minutes per question. Any members wishing to
speak or debate the question may do so,
without interruption from others, but only if
he or she conducts himself or herself in an
orderly fashion and is not abusive to the
chair, members of the Board or owners present.
Otherwise, the chair will declare the guest
out of order.

The chair will limit the length of speeches
and allow each member to speak only once on
each question.

Formal motions, seconds and/or amendments are
not necessary.

Following the debate the chair will close the
debate, “restate” the question and put the
question to a non-binding vote of the members
present by a show of hands. The purpose of
the non-binding vote will be solely to obtain
the consensus of the members assembled whether
or not the Board should consider the proposed
question more fully at a subsequent regular
open meeting of the Board.



If the consensus is that Board considers the
proposed question more fully, the Board will
report its action or inaction on the proposed
question and its reasoning at the next annual
meeting, or the Board may put the proposed
question to a formal vote of the full
membership on the agenda of the next annual
meeting.

A binding vote on any questions raised by the
membership at this annual meeting requires
notice of the question to all members and a
membership vote of the majority in person or
by proxy at a duly noticed meeting of the
membership.

The Board considers that the above procedure
is fair and time efficient and it applies the
basics of parliamentary procedure for running
a meeting.



THE ROYAL SUITES INTERVAL ASSOCIATION, INC.
MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING
NOVEMBER 20, 2021

The Annual Meeting of The Royal Suites Interval Association,
Inc. was held November 20, 2021 via zoom video conference for the
Atlantic Place Resort. President Maria Battle ca;;ed the ,eetomg
tp order at 12:04 p.m. and appointed Attorney Donna Shaw as Acting
Secretary for purposes of recording the minutes. Ms. Battle thanked
the members for their attendance and introductions of the Board of
Trustees and management staff followed.

T Roll Call and Certifying Proxies

Board of Trustees 1n attendance included: Maria Battle,
President; Michele Jones, Vice President; Gary Earland; and
Roxanne Passarella, Treasurer. Association Attorney, Donna Shaw of
Hueston, McNulty, P.C. was present. Present from Fantasea Resort
Mnagement were Chris Ibone, Account Supervisor, Melissa Cossio,
Resort Manager, and Mark Connelly, Owner Services.

ITI. Open Meeting Announcement and Publication of Notice.

Ms. Battle announced that the newspaper notice of the November
20, 2021 Annual Meeting of The Royal Suites Interval Association,
Inc., was posted, mailed to all Owners (aka members) in accordance
with the New Jersey Open Meeting Act and the Association Bylaws.
Attorney Donna Shaw certified that the 3% quorum requirement was
met by owners present and those represented by proxy.

ITI. Parliamentary Procedure.

Donna Shaw reviewed parliamentary procedure. Chris Ibone
announced the procedures for conducting the members meeting and
zoom protocols. He asked the members to sign in with name and
contract number via chat. Questions and comments will be taken
when the general membership is unmuted after the presentation are
made by the board members and management staff.

IV. Waiver of the Reading and Approval of Prior Minutes.

Ms. Battle stated the minutes from the November 21, 2020
Annual Meeting had been posted on the website. She called for a
Motion to Dispense with Reading of the Minutes and Approval of the
Minutes.



A motion was made by Gary Earland and seconded by Roxanne
Passarella to dispense with the reading of the minutes of November
21, 2020 Annual Meeting for The Royal Suites Interval Association,
Inc., and the minutes as presented were approved by acclamation.

V._Appointment of Election Judges/Election.

Attorney Shaw explained that the two (2) candidates ran
uncontested for the two (2) trusteeships. Therefore, the
election was conducted by acclamation. The motion was made by
Gary Earland and seconded by Roxanne Passarella and was carried
by acclamation. Michele Jones and Luis Perez were elected to
the Board. Both spoke briefly to the members.

VI. Financial Report.

Chris TIbone provided an explanation of the 2022 Operating and
Reserve Budget, stating the fiduciary obligation of the Board is
to have a breakeven budget. The 2022 Budget required an average of
1.5% across all unit types in maintenance fees and was determined
on review of each department’s operating needs. He reviewed the
factors which were the largest contributors to the 2022 Budget,
which included payroll increases due to State mandated minimum
wage increases. Nevertheless, the increased maintenance fees are
well below the ARDA averages, and the 5-year historic increase is
at 2%, well below the national average of 3-6% increase per year.

VII. Operations Report.

Roxanne Passarella spoke of the renovations taking place with
the look of the new generation and a complete re-branding of the
resort’s image. The summer season had a good feel overall. Major
events in Atlantic City helped raise hotel rates and Atlantic City
is undergoing some major renovations by other developers. Royal
Suites attracts families and those who don’t want the casino
atmosphere, and has its own niche market.

Melissa Cossio presented the Management Operations Report.
Fall has been very busy with owners, exchangers, and leisure
guests, especially on the weekends. Cross-training is taking place
between housekeeping and front desk staff. The Fall 2021 Room
Renovations will be taking place on the 28t through 31st floors,
and preventative maintenance and general cleaning on the lower
floors. Future events include Ceramic painting, Fall wreath
making, karaoke, Sip and Paint are other activities which are being
planned. The Sales team will return to Atlantic Palace early
next year, funded by the Developer.



Mark Connelly (Owner Services) reviewed the owner and split
week over the past year, and the 2021 increase in owner usage.
Online booking is now available 24/7 through the owner portal.

VIII. Unfinished Business

Ms. Battle stated there is no unfinished business from 2020
to discuss at this time and opened the forum to questions from
members under new business.

IX. New Business.

Several owners had questions about billing and the referral
program, as well as how upgrades to “Chairman” status can be made.
There were responses from representatives from Fantasea discussed
during the meeting, with follow-up telephone calls with individual
owners to follow.

X. Adjournment.

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the meeting at 1:02

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify the foregoing Minutes of the Annual Meeting
of The Royal Suites Interval Association, Inc. held on November
20, 2021 were approved and duly adopted by the ownership Board on
the day of 2022.

Secretary



S1¥0S3Iy —

MTVAQLVO

anmn

bBunes| renuuy gz0g ‘61 12qUISAON

UONJRIDOSSY [eAIDIU] SO)NG [eA0y

iSEINMO JWO0ITIM



O -3ANLILLY !

NY Sl

RNV V LONSI

ADIAATG
ATWOLSND)

"XeJ, [e00T pue ‘ajelq ‘A1) 10 asuadxg
xe], Kirodoig ok osre st punj HurneradQ 1noAi jo yred s[qezisy -
juowraBeuey A1radoid [eIouss) ‘seoialeg eumQ/AertdsoH

‘semyn(] eouruauIe]) ‘senn( burdeayssnoy :serdurexd "YyOH Hunronouny nok
jo suonerado Aep o) Aep urejurews o} pasn san( Inok jo uoniod jsebrer — punj bunersdQ

Burpung redoid ainsus o} ‘“Apnyg aaresay Ayred ¢ juspusdepur ue
Aq peuruizelep Arebrel aie sainjipuadxg/suonngqriuo) ‘sjusurede[dal ainjng/suoneAous:
urooz 10j syoeloxd punj o} pesn (s, JIAI) SN INOA Jo uoniod — purj juoureoe[day -

:spunj ajeredsas om) Jo HUNSISUOD UOTIRIDOSSY [BAISDIU]
sa)Ing 1e4oy se yons ‘esn s,yOH yoxd-uou Hununoosoe Jo poypaur a1y} ST Hununosdy pung =

&I STIRYA =

INLLNAGJJY ANNd



“*0}o ‘@ourInsuj ‘sesusdxy
puneredp /sesuadxy poje[sy Pue salIe[eg/sonusisy peloslord — SI010e] ISYI0 -

Teak usalb e ul senp
U1 S[NOS[[OJUN ¢ 0} PSIRWINSS ST JeYM SATSSSY 0) ssuadxd — Ssuadxd Jgo( ped -

S)TUN SSO7 N ‘TeaA SN} AT[NJSSO00NS PIP SM DM JTeya(] S, U0 RIDOSSY
a1} uo [eadde 0} uey} IS0 [OIJUOD OU SAEL] — S)e)SS [eal ) JO uoTen[ess ayj
oy paridde sjob yomym SjeI Xe) o1f) Seururiajep [esor/siels/Any —soxey, Ajredord -

Teak usAIb ® Ul SUOTJEAOUSI IO] [[ED APN)S SAISSSI
uspuadapul a1} S0P SIR[[OP Ul UOTNJLHUOD oW MOH — SUOHNAINUO) SATSSSY -

SINQ dIHSYITIIIN J0 NOLLYJOTIH




Ajeanyisod anuanar joedun pue ‘sernua jipue

U0 paseq WAALGI0] WO SUODUY SB WIMSX [[IM Weof Jey) pue ‘a)ajdurod st 7gg7 810Jeq usAlbio} pwe pafes Aq 0} ueo]
oy} 10adxa a4 "000'682$ Ajubnox Jo weof ddd 3yl Poy [IS aM ‘7202 10§ 80K 0g0g SusIaA [Z07 o S S[EIIEUL) pajipne
a1e 9s9Y] "JOISY Y} SB YIns (JH U JO SMILIS A} Jo SI0JLIIpur Ay M) 9N} oI SPUN] 0M) BSIY) PUTM UI BIeq [707
10] PURJ JAIASSY ) Wl 9J6F09‘cd pue punj buperady oy wr smydrms Guiox Z0Z'696$ © LM SNS FOISY O Apuarmy)

120% 020¢

- 00S
0001
ﬁﬁﬂmm mtmmnwwm = 005

unj buneradO m ‘
P © 0002
sjunoury refioq 00S°2

j0 @Anejussardal [y )
uot[iur T = 000°T 000°¢
-dI) .spuesnoy,, 00s‘e

a1} ur pojussardal

oIe SISqUINNy

(1202) FIINTEEN) VY IM TUTHM



fimus Burure)sns J[og/11joId 10 JON © Se paubissp
ST VOIS "eAnoedsiad jely) uIoI] possosse uaym I92Ies[d yonuI st ainjoid sy} pue ‘usass-esIq
Se umol| osTy "1obpnq peseq o1ez e ayea1d o} Ayqisuodsar Areronpy pue [eba] o sty -

-ssoooid sny} ut buore ob am se

ur por[y ore sesuadxy ‘Aem sy Huore sburaes jo seare 107 Hur{ool s[iym }o6pnd e ojut jey

siefsuen pue ‘sjusuniedsp pres Hunerado 10] Aressoosu ST jeym SSTIOSIP 0} sbunssur proy
ap\ “1ebpng ueso © 10 sjusunredsp [[e Ul pIeod ay) ssoroe sesuadxe 0§ M utbaq Sp -

§$3004d INILIDANG THYINID



'e707 J0 OAISH[II 9;G¢"7 SI 9Sealoul afieraAe [RILIO)SIY Teak § a[) Jeq) Jou o0} Jwe)lodul ospe i Jf

@
-umnoeds Jeq) Jo pua Iamo[ aT) WIILM St aseaidmt nok xeak sty) ‘Teak 1ad o;9-¢ sberaAe w0 aIe

saseatam ajel Ansupm jeq) Kes o) uo ssob oS FOUY '50/998¢ ST I oberane moA ‘FoIsy 1oy Jifds syeam/adA) jrun oY) wo paseq M [eAIS)m
1ad gp'001¢ A[ubnor are sariojiia) 'g) AN} SSOIOY S39f soueuajmey aferaay Ansupuj (uonersssy JusudojpAs( 1i0saYy WeDLIOWR) HOUY 18d«

A[enmue aferaae w0 7¢'[e$ 10 7707 10J £LpEQ SNSIAA 207 107 G('99g SI 93] SoURUS)UIRE dbeIaAR
91,7207 0} [707 WOX} %(G] SeM aseaIom sJeak )seq gg07 wox sadA) Jun [[e SSoIdR 94G¢ 8SEAIJUI LM S33] IUBUIJUICR £707 ek Iy I0]

ZoPSLL so8ll o) .9°L86 wooJipag oML
202901 68 G0L 29 GL 1088 wooipag auo
S6°968 cr 68 98°€9 LS EVL oIpnisS
9t'€S.3 ZL'S.S S9'eSs 69 +29S olpnis “Jir
294 "Juiein saAlasay sexe]l aouruajUIRAl adAlL
€202 lejolL eje)s3 |eay lejolL uun
Aeam

sj1un 0€Z - diysisaumoQ jenuuy - Ajewiwins jiun

AITRAAHIS AAA AIDNVNAILINIVIV £COC

UOYPDIDOSS| [PALJUT Saqing [PALOY

(149 Ja1 €c0e WALl JINJYI1dd




()

0¢$ Jo IequInu
usAS yeaI1q [eul sit 10 4ebpng o 1oedw Ajjuesubis jou op pue je[y A[aaneral jded] a1om }96png ay) Jo SeaIR YO [V -

"4 1 JIN @3 @A0W 0} 000‘91 [ $~ Soxe) 31 djou jueyrodw] -

-aseaIl palebpnd Ia1] uo paseq ‘%, ¢ Aq DSSESIOUl aI9M S99 WNIUIUIOPUOD) -

‘JoxIeWI YSIBY © 9 O} SUTRUISI ST} Jo3 TRl S[E[OA B SJEPOUNIOnde 0} %G| Aq Posearour sem souemsut Aigery/fredory -
‘Tioxfed [ejo) ut ooo,ommw 10n0 “oedurt jsebie] o) sem STy, "UTR}SI puUe ‘eI1y ‘Joelie pue 41} O} Slepueul

213 Jo pealE Ieah | wnuImnu G ¢ o jjosit butdosesnol Sser 0) =2mﬂo®% mmz apeul ap) "eannadurod pue ojqesrjdde azow
Jo{IBUI S} B O} PUE ‘ME[ 2)BIS 0} SNp seare abem wnuimy I8 pue burdssyesnol o) Ajjeoyroads ‘1roxfed ur SSSEaIOU] .

"SUOTIOS[[0D ZZOZ UO POse( o[quos[[odun o4 0} PSS SaNp JO JUNoure Y} uo paseq UaAs jdey] sem ssuadxg jqeg peg -

‘Apnys @axsser1 Juspuadepul a1} uo pased TaAS 1day aIam SUOPNJINUOD) DAISSDY -
“ApybBuis pasesioep o1em Lizadord ey pue sjusunredsp ay jo sjusurermbal sy Jeswt 0 130} ur sesuadxy Buneiado .

*000°08% moqe ‘stenjoe gz0g/120g U0 pased PSSEaIoUl Sem aNuaAsy [910H .

-e707 Ul asearout 9je1 & Hunedonue j,uale oM pue ‘9)e)ss [ea1 Jo uoneneasl ay) uo paseq Apybrs peonpex sem xe) fjxzedorg -

LIJANd
¢¢0¢ JHI 404 SNOLLYDOTIY LIJaNd



xel, flzedoids soatsseym  osuadxg BuneradQ s

»

UOT)BOO[Y

¢202 JYYHD NOILHDOTIY LIJaNg



@

"JoUHIouQ9)ISHIYD
0} s)senbai [Teurs ueo NoA ajIsgeMm INo Uo jou sTerouruly ogoads 10] sysenbar Aue st a19y]) J]

Toumo Hurled-uou
a Jo i o Bunoog uroxy rsumo Hurked senp jey) (nok) sdiay ing (searesar }qap peq)
uonjeIOOSSE ) Jo Yieay o sdioy Auo jou senp 1ay) Hurded o) sToUMO [[e JO JUSUI[FIN

SNUSASDIL SB SUI]
wropod aiy o} ob [[im weol 000°682¢ U} ‘UeAIbIO) SoUO ‘UROT € Se SISIXO [[Is urebe gdd Syl

sIoumo a1} wroxy Leme Arrenusjod

1SOD 31} 1I9ATP PUER ‘S)S00 9501y} Jo awos [[onb ueo spuny o ut sesnjdins Hururejurey
(*0ye ‘sexe], f1zodorg ut sy pojedionueul ‘sutooy o) sbrureq/suoneaousy Lousbrsurg
"q[) INOD0 UED SHISAS S[e[[onuodun/pajdadxaun usym AJ[Iqeure)sns sji 0} [ejlA st

11 se o[qissod se L)feay se uoneossy ay) desy 0} SALIS S "PUSUI S} U0 PUe Uonepunoj
PI[OS UO SI UONRIDOSSY [RAID)U] sa)Ing [eAoy o) sjutod SNOLIRA S} Y}IM pajenjsuowsp sy

KAYININAS TYIINYNIS



JINOH IN0JTIM



CIYANYLS MIN JHL



CIYANYLS MIN JHL



